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APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Northeast Nuclear Energy Company Docket Nos. 50-245
50-336

Millstone Nuclear Power Station License Nos. DPR-21
DPR-65

As a result of the inspection conducted on December 28-30, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR 2, Appendix C, the follow-
ing violation was identified:

A. On May 15, 1979, Northeast Nuclear Energy Company submitted an applica-
tion to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission for a quality assurance program
for transportation packages for radioactive material. An approval was
issued by the Commission, Approval No. €208, on May 30, 1979 and it
stated, "This approval is issued to satisfy the requirements of Section
71.51 of 10 CFR Part 71. This approval is subject to all applicable
rules, regulations, and orders of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission now
or hereafter in effect and to any conditions specified below."

Condition No. 6 of Approval No. 0208 stated, "Activities conducted under
applicable criteria of Appendix B of 10 CFR Part 50 to be executed with
regard to transportation packages by August 1, 1979."

Criterion 18 of the Northeast Utilities Quality Assurance Topical Report,
NU-QA-1 requires, "annual audits of the 18 criteria of Appendix B to 10
CFR, Part 50."

Contrary to the above, an annual audit of the applicable criteria of
Appendix B of 10 CFR Part 50, whick regard to transportation packages,
was not conducted during 1982,

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement V).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Northeast Nuclear Energy Co. is
hereby required to submit to this office within thirty di,s of the date of
this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) correc-
tive steps which will be taken to avoid further viciations; and, (3) the date
when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consid-
eration will be given to extending this response time.
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